

Dr. R. A. Kehoe
CC: Mr. O. B. Lewis

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

MANUFACTURING AND TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY
TO: P. O. BOX 1271
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE

January 28, 1941

Mr. J. F. Olsen, Chemical Engineer
The Turbo-Mixer Corporation
247 Park Avenue
New York City

Dear Mr. Olsen:

I have received copy of exchange of correspondence between yourself and Mr. Schaefer of our New York office, relative to taking off of your hands a five-gallon sample of material containing tetraethyl lead. I am requesting our Mr. L. W. Armstrong who is frequently in New York to call upon you at his earliest opportunity in order to make inspection of the container. If he finds that it is in a safe form for transportation, I should appreciate your allowing him to obtain the sample and transport it to our plant for safe disposal. If in Mr. Armstrong's opinion the material should be repacked, he might find it necessary to call a second time in order to make the transfer.

You may expect a visit from Mr. Armstrong within the next few days.

Yours truly

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CW.
C. Wasserman
Division Manager

C:AB

KE 0001032